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'PHILLIP BARR" <pharb2@msn.com>
<LESEIS@nrc.gov>
3/8/04 8:44AM
Objection to license application by Louisiana Energy services ................. Lea County New

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Mexico

I sent this email to find out how much waste the company would produce. I received no answer. LES
promised to be upfront with citizens here.
They withheld the information till it was released by other sources.
I believe the application for a license should be denied.
Phillip Barr
Lea County
----- Original Message --
From: PHILLIP BARR C
To: info~nefnm.com U
Cc: fredhiatt~washpost.com Ch. :

Sent: Saturday, December 20, 2003 8:07 PM */? 2 -

c3

For every ton of uranium LES enriches how many tons of waste (tails) do you produce? 7
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===================================Message Headers for this email
From: "PHILLIP BARR' <pharb2@msn.com>
To: <info~nefnm.com>
Cc: <fredhiatt~washpost.com>
Subject:
Date: Sat, 20 Dec 2003 20:07:28 -0700
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="-----=_NextPart_000_OAA1_01 C3C734.E48034A0"

X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: MSN 8.5
X-MimeOLE: Produced By MSN MimeOLE V8.50.0017.1202
Seal-Send-Time: Sat, 20 Dec 2003 20:07:28 -0700
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